

Blair Road School Council Minutes  
 November 7, 2018,  
 6:00pm

In Attendance:	Tracey, Lynn, Kelly, Craig Newport, Jaime Thor, Marc Vender, Tricia Winter
Regrets:	Laura Lindemann, Liz Fuhrman, Kelly Deml, Becky Labadie

Agenda Item	Decision/Action Taken	Person Responsible
Teacher Report- Liz Fuhrman	<p>Liz away today.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Discussed teacher/staff wish lists: outdoor gross motor items for kindies, library shelves, Mics for sound, general classroom funds. Pricing on many items still needed. Email will go out with pricing once figured out if voting is needed to many any decisions.</li> <li>- Winter carnival Feb 8, 2019? Popcorn/hot chocolate? Inside or outside, depends on weather. Will further discuss this at January meeting.</li> </ul>	
Principal Report- Marc Vender	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Mr. McCormack has left and Mrs. Wilson will be completing his contract.</li> <li>- Big thanks to everyone for a successful Fun Fair</li> <li>- Friday is the Remembrance Day assembly. Will have a service member as a guest</li> <li>- Progress Reports go out Monday. Interviews will be next week</li> <li>- Next Friday is a PA day. AM will be used for school improvements and PM will be interviews.</li> <li>- Winter concert: Kindy concert</li> </ul>	

	<p>December 12 (times TBA), rest of the school Dec 13 (morning and afternoon performances)</p>	
<p>Treasurer Report -Craig Newport</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Please see Financial Report November 2018/19</li> <li>- \$200 discrepancy from last month has been resolved.</li> <li>- Revenue for Mabels Labels came though</li> <li>- Fun Fair made about \$2185, about \$1000 in profits</li> <li>- \$1000 allocation to library shelves, other available funds to go towards School enhancements.</li> <li>- \$404 profit from spirit wear</li> <li>- Fundraisers we won't be doing this year will be removed from financial report.</li> <li>- Will revisit funds for teacher wish lists in the spring (outdoor equipment)</li> </ul>	<p>Craig to remove fundraisers not being completed this year.</p>
<p>Fun Fair</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>o Wrap Up <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Thank you! Huge thanks to Council volunteers and teachers for a fantastic event</li> <li>▪ Kelly and Tricia made notes for next year (i.e. number of cups, cotton candy, etc.)</li> </ul> </li> <li>o Profit about \$1,000 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Betty's quote for library enhancements?</li> <li>▪</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Kid feedback very positive</li> <li>- Profits this year were about \$700 less than last year's event (thought that raffle items were somewhat less attractive this year)</li> <li>- No photos/photo booth offered this year. Reinstate for next year? ipad and email photos to parents vs. photo booth?</li> <li>- Quote for library enhancements about \$640 +HST</li> <li>- Any other profits to go towards school enhancements</li> </ul>	



Zoup o November 21	School Day blast will go out to families tomorrow 3 choices: chicken pot pie, rustic vegetarian bean, chicken noodle Cost for students: \$4.15 (8oz) and \$6.20 (12oz)	
Water Bottle Distribution	Will go out to students this week	
<b>Next Meeting:</b> January 9, 2019 (no meeting in December)		

<b>VOTING SUMMARY</b>		
<b>Meeting Date:</b> November 7, 2018		
<b>Vote</b>	<b>Motion</b>	<b>Decision</b>
1	Whether to do Scholastic Book Fair this year as a fundraiser	NO